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From:   Julie Jameson
Sent:   Wednesday, October 29, 2014 12:45 PM
To:     Marshall Whittlesey
Cc:     Tracey Brown
Subject:        FW: Library approval for BIOL 104
Attachments:    BIOL 104 Final.pdf

Hi Marshall,
Here is BIOL 104 for recertification.
Best,
Julie

-- 
Julie Jameson, PhD
Assistant Professor
California State University, San Marcos
Science Hall I, Room 317
333 S. Twin Oaks Valley Road
San Marcos, CA 92096
760-750-8274
jjameson@csusm.edu

From: Talitha Matlin <tmatlin@csusm.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 12:42 PM 
To: jjameson <jjameson@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: Library approval for BIOL 104

Looks good, BIOL 104 recert has library approval.

Thanks!
Talitha

From: Julie Jameson <jjameson@csusm.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 at 12:39 PM 
To: tmatlin <tmatlin@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Library approval for BIOL 104

Hi Talitha,
Here is another recertification for GEC. I have attached the file. Let me know what you think?
Best,
Julie

-- 
Julie Jameson, PhD
Assistant Professor
California State University, San Marcos
Science Hall I, Room 317
333 S. Twin Oaks Valley Road
San Marcos, CA 92096
760-750-8274
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